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You asked ifAlaska law providesfor municipal bankruptcies.

Briefly, Alaska law does not specifically authorize or otherwise provide a process by which municipal bankruptcies are allowed.
As a result, Alaska is among the 24 states in which municipal bankruptcies are prohibited under provisions of federal law.

Bankruptcies in the United States are governed primarily by federal law at 11 USC 101, et seq. Provisions regarding municipal
bankruptcies are delineated at section 109 of that chapter. As one would expect, municipal bankruptcies—known as
“Chapter 9” filings—differ from those of private entities because they are political subdMsions of the states, which enjoy a
substantial degree of sovereignty under the 10th Amendment and a number of other sections of the U.S. Constitution.
Recognizing thIs, 11 USC 901(c) requires that, among other things, municipalities be specifically authorized under state statute
to seek bankruptcy protection. That section reads as follows:

(c) An entity may be a debtor under chapter 9 of this title if and only if such entity

(1) is a municipality;

(2) Is specifically authorized, In Its capacity as a munIcIpality or by name, to be a
debtor under such chapter by State law, or by a governmental officer or organization
empowered by State law to authorize such entity to be a debtor under such chapter;

(3) is insolvent;

(4) desires to effect a plan to adjust such debts; and

(5) (A) has obtained the agreement of creditors holding at least a majority in amount of
the claims of each class that such entity intends to impair under a plan in a case
under such chapter;

(B) has negotiated In good faith with creditors and has failed to obtain the
agreement of creditors holding at least a majority in amount of the claims of each
class that such entity intends to impair under a plan in a case under such chapter;

(C) is unable to negotiate with creditors because such negotiation is impracticable;
or

(0) reasonably believes that a creditor may attempt to obtain a transfer that is
avoidable under section 547 of this title.

The National Association of Bond Lawyers compiled a guide to municipal bankruptcy that you may find to be useful at
http/www.nobLorg/upioads/cms/documents/municipabonkruptry_qguideJorfiubIicJinunce_attorneys.pdf.

We hope this is helpful. If you have questions or need additional information, please let us know.
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David Scott

From: Ruby, Scott (CED) <scott.ruby@alaska.gov>
Sent Thursday, February 28, 2013 10:23 AM
To: David Scott
Cc Koeneman, Crystal A (CEO)
Subject: RE: quick question

Dave,
No, it does not.

Federal bankruptcy law requires a state to pass a statute allowing it, Alaska has not passed such a statute.

Scott

From: David Scott rmailto: Davld.Scott)akleq.pov]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 10:06 AM
To: Koeneman, Crystal A (CED)
Cc: Ruby, Scott (CEO)
Subject: quick question

Does state law allow for municipalities to declare bankruptcy?

Thanks,

David Scott
Chief of Staff
Office of Senator Olson
465-3877
david scottakleg.gov
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